
 
 

No. 223 
 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 

 
Mrs. Finocchiaro to the Minister for Infrastructure, Planning & Logistics 
 

Darwin Cities Deal 
 

 

1. Please provide a copy of the cost benefit analysis for the under-ground 

car park? 

 

2. Please provide a copy of the studies undertaken to support the 

government’s decision to build the underground car park? 

 

3. Given there are 235 public servants currently parking within the state 

square precinct can you please advise whether this number of public 

servants will be given free parking in this proposed car park? 

 

4. Given 85 car parks are allocated for staff within Parliament House 

currently will they be given free parking? 

 

5. Please provide the final model of car park users and the financial 

model to support this? 

 

6. Why didn’t the government accept the lower tender of $18.5 million 

from Sunbuild for this project particularly given its expertise in building 

underground car parks? 

 
7. What due diligence was undertaken for the successful tenderer, the 

Tomazos Group, for the underground car park? 

 
8. The Treasurer in announcing the awarding of the contract for the 

underground car park stated there would be 60 direct jobs and 165 

jobs during construction. What specifically are the 60 direct jobs? 

 

 

 


